FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOMN RS

WaASHIMGTON, O C. 20463

Jin 39 009

Harold E. Mesirow, Treasurer
Robins, Kaplan, Miller & Ciresi PAC
1801 K Street, NW, Suite 1200
Washington. DC 20006

Tdentification Wumber: CO0275900
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/97-6/30K97)
Dear Mr, Mesirow:

This letter iz prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the reporis)
referenced shove. The review raized questions concerning certain information contained
irt the report(s). An jtemization follows:

-You have received a conmribution from Robins, Kaplag, Mifler & Cires?
L.L.P., which appears 1o be an unincorporated proprietership or partnership.
Generaliy, these types of contributions are to be atiributed 1o gach person
based on their percentage of ownership in the finm. Each person who has
contibuted in excess of $200 since Jamuary 1 should be identified by name,
address, oceupation, name of emplover, amount of comtribution, and
aggregate total on Schedule A. 11 CFR §110.)(k} Please amend your
report by providing the emitted information.

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the Federal Elecrion
Comunission. If you need assistance, please fee] free to contact me on our toll-fiwe
muniber, (8003 424-9530. My local nurnber s {202) 219-358(0.

Sincerely,

e At fK

Donald L. Averett
Senior Reports Analyst
174 Reports Analysis Division







